CITY OF WASHINGTON Ph. (309) 444-1124

Joan E. Baxter, C.P.A. - Controller Fax (309) 444-9779

301 Walnut Street jbaxter@ci.washington.il.us

Washington, IL 61571 www.ci.washington.il.us
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Manier and City Council

FROM: Joanie Baxter, Controllexogb

DATE: June 15,2018

SUBJECT:  Repair to Square Wall

Staff seeks authority to proceed with repair of the coping on the east side of the Square in the
amount of $13,750. The damage was caused by a truck driver on March 16, 2018 and a claim
has been filed with the insurance company of the driver and a total reimbursement of $14,876.18
is being sought, including equipment, material and labor associated with the asphalt repair.

REQUESTED ACTION
Authority to proceed with repair of the coping in the amount of $13,750 as quoted by Lucas
Construction.

This matter has been placed on the City Council meeting consent agenda of Monday, June 18,
2018 for consideration and approval.



LUCAS CONSTRUCTION, INC.
121 WASHINGTON SQUARE
WASHINGTON, IL 61571
PHONE/FAX: 309-444-8155

4/18/2018
Kevin Schone
City of Washington
RE: Bid for work to be completed at The Square, Washington, IL
Tear Out and Replace Damaged Portions of Coping on
East Half of Square $ 11,900.00
Traffic Control & Safety S 1,850.00
TOTAL: $ 13,750.00

Lucas Construction, Inc. by:

Mike Lucas
208-9254



